










FOR ITEM NO. 6 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 8 



FOR ITEM NO. 7 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 8 



ITEM NO. B 

,,;.,.uan,J�"'"""'"o$c, City of Santa Fe Springs 
\ City Council Meeting January 10, 2019

s;: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the December 6 and 13, 2018 Special and Regular City Council Meetings 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 

• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meetings: 
• December 6, 2018

• December13,2018

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

r;2�L� 
Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Minutes for December 6, 2018 
Minutes for December 13, 2018 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: January 4, 2019







APPROVED: 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE  
CITY COUNCIL  

 
December 13, 2018 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Trujillo called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 

 
2. ROLL CALL                

Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Mayor Pro 
Tem/Vice Chair Rounds and Mayor Trujillo. 
 
Members absent: None 
 

3. Administration of Oath of Office and Presentation of Certificates of Election 
 

City Clerk Janet Martinez administered the Oath of Office to the newly elected 
Councilmembers: John Mora, Annette Rodriguez and incumbent Juanita Trujillo. Also 
presented each with a Certificate of Election.  
 
All newly elected Council Members spoke briefly and thanked their family and supporters 
for their efforts to place them in office. 
 

4. Installation of Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem 
 
Juanita Trujillo declared the office of the Mayor to be vacant and opened the floor for 
nominations. Council Member Zamora nominated Juanita Trujillo for Mayor, it was 
seconded by William Rounds, no other nominations were made. Nominations were 
closed. The City Clerk stated that Juanita Trujillo had been nominated for Mayor. 

 
Mayor Trujillo declared the office of the Mayor Pro Tem to be vacant and opened the 
floor for nominations. Mayor Trujillo nominated William K. Rounds, it was seconded by 
John Mora. A second nomination was made Council Member Rodriguez nominated Joe 
Angel Zamora, it was seconded by Council Member Zamora. Nominations were closed. 
Roll call was taken, with a vote of 3-2; William K. Rounds had been nominated for 
Mayor Pro Tem.  

 
 

PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Approval of Minutes 
a.   Minutes of the November 8 and 20, 2018 Public Financing Authority Meeting 

Recommendation: That the Public Financing Authority approve the minutes as 
submitted. 

 



Minutes of the December 13, 2018 Public Finance Authority, Water Utility Authority, Housing Authority, 
Successor Agency and City Council Meetings  
 

 

Page 2 
 

Monthly Reports 
b.   Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa 

Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 
Recommendation:  That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

 
It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, seconded by Council Member Mora, 
approving Item No. 5A, and 5B, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 
WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Approval of Minutes 
a. Minutes of the November 8 and 20, 2018 Water Utility Authority Meeting 

Recommendation: That the Water Utility Authority: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.  

 
Monthly Reports 

b. Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa 
Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 
Recommendation: That the Water Utility Authority: 

• Receive and file the report.  
 

c. Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 
 Recommendation: That the Water Utility Authority: 

• Receive and file the report.  
 

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, seconded by Council Member Mora, 
approving Item No. 6A, 6B, & 6C, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
7. Minutes of the November 8 and 20, 2018 of the Housing Successor Agency 

 Recommendation: That the Housing Successor approve the minutes as submitted.  
 

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, seconded by Mayor Trujillo, approving 
the minutes as submitted, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 



Minutes of the December 13, 2018 Public Finance Authority, Water Utility Authority, Housing Authority, 
Successor Agency and City Council Meetings  
 

 

Page 3 
 

 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

8. CONSENT AGENDA 
Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one motion and vote. 
Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately by the Successor 
Agency. 

Approval of Minutes 
 Minutes of the November 8 and 20, 2018 Successor Agency Meeting 

Recommendation: That the Successor Agency: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.  

 
It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, seconded by Council Member Mora, to 
approve the minutes as submitted, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 
9. NEW BUSINESS  

a. Resolution No. SA-2018-005 – Approving the Successor Agency’s Recognized 
Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 19-20) for the Period July 1, 2019 through 
June 30, 2020  

  Recommendation: That the Successor Agency adopt Resolution No. SA-2018-005. 
 

b. Resolution No. SA-2018-006 – Approving the Successor Agency’s Administrative 
Budget for the Period July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 
Recommendation: That the Successor Agency adopt Resolution No. SA-2018-006. 
 
Finance Director, Travis Hickey provided a brief presentation. 

 
It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, seconded by Council Member 
Rodriguez, approving Item No. 9A and 9B, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
10. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Minutes of the November 8, 2018 and November 20, 2018 City Regular City Council 
Meeting 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted. 

 
b. Quarterly Treasurer’s Report of Investments for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2018. 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Receive and file the report.  

 



Minutes of the December 13, 2018 Public Finance Authority, Water Utility Authority, Housing Authority, 
Successor Agency and City Council Meetings  
 

 

Page 4 
 

c. Quarterly Treasurer’s Report of Investments for the Quarter Ended September 30, 
2018. 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Receive and file the report.  

 
d. Authorize the Disposal of Surplus Equipment by Way of Public Auction  

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Receive and file the Special Tax Levy Annual Report for Community 

Facilities District 2004-1 for Fiscal Year 2017-18. 
 

e. Community Facilities District No. 2004-1 (Bloomfield-Florence) – Annual Special Tax 
Levy Report for Fiscal Year 2017/18 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Receive and file the Special Tax Levy Annual Report for Community 

Facilities District 2004-1 for Fiscal Year 2017-18. 
 

f. Community Facilities District No. 2002-1 (Bloomfield-Lakeland) – Annual Special Tax 
Levy Report for Fiscal Year 2017/18 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Receive and file the Special Tax Levy Annual Report for Community 

Facilities District 2002-1 for Fiscal Year 2017-18. 
 

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, seconded by Council Member 
Rodriguez, approving Item No. 10A through 10F, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 

11. Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 76 
Request for approval of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit No. 76 to allow the 
operation and maintenance of an alcoholic beverage use involving the warehousing and 
distribution of alcoholic beverages at Harbor Distribution located at 11204 Norwalk 
Boulevard within the Heavy Manufacturing (M-2) (Harbor Distribution, LLC) 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public regarding 

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 76, and thereafter close the 
Public Hearing. 

• Approve Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 76 subject to the 
conditions of approval contained as “Exhibit A” in Resolution No. 9611. 

• Adopt Resolution 9611, which incorporates the Planning Commission’s 
findings and action regarding this matter.  

 
Public Hearing opened at 6:39 p.m. 
 
There was not one present from the audience to speak on Item No. 11. 

 



Minutes of the December 13, 2018 Public Finance Authority, Water Utility Authority, Housing Authority, 
Successor Agency and City Council Meetings  
 

 

Page 5 
 

  Public Hearing closed at 6:39 p.m. 
 

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, seconded by Council Member Mora, 
approving Alcohol Sales Use Permit Case No. 76, and thereafter close the Public 
Hearing, approving Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 76 subject to 
the conditions of approval contained as “Exhibit A” in Resolution No. 9611 and 
adopting Resolution No. 9611, which incorporates the Planning Commission’s 
finding and action regarding this matter, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 
INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE 

12. Ordinance No. 1095 – An Ordinance of the City of Santa Fe Springs Amending Section 
130.04(B) (Unlawful Conduct Within a Park) of Chapter 130 (General Provisions) of Title 
XIII (General Offenses) of the Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code with the Revision of 
Subsection 18 (Gathering of 50 or more Persons) and the Additions of Subsection 23 and 
24 (Canopy Use) to Regulate the Use of the Parks 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Read by title only, waive further reading and introduce Ordinance No. 1095. 

 
It was moved by Council Member Mora, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, to 
reading by title only, waiving further reading and introducing Ordinance No. 1095, 
by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

13. Approval of Memorandums of Understanding (MOU) between with the City of Santa Fe 
Springs and the City of Santa Fe Springs General City Employees Association (SFSCEA) 
and the City of Santa Fe Springs Firefighters Association (SFSFFA) 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Approve the FY 2018-19 Memorandum of Understanding with the SFSCEA. 
• Approve the FY 2018-19 Memorandum of Understanding with the SFSFFA. 

 
It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Council Member Mora, 
approving the FY 2018-19 Memorandum of Understanding with the SFSCEA, and 
approving the FY 2018-19 Memorandum of Understanding with the SFSFFA, by 
the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 
14. Adoption of New Salary Schedule – Hourly Employee Minimum Wage Modifications 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Adopt the new salary schedule, effective December 24, 2018, for impacted 



Minutes of the December 13, 2018 Public Finance Authority, Water Utility Authority, Housing Authority, 
Successor Agency and City Council Meetings  
 

 

Page 6 
 

hourly employees to comply with California minimum wage requirements. 
 

It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Council Member 
Rodriguez, to adopt the new salary schedule, effective December 24, 2018 for 
impacted hourly employees to comply with California minimum wage 
requirements, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 
15. Street and Parking Lot Lighting LED Retrofit Evaluation – Award of Contract 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Accept the Proposals to provide a Street and Parking Lot Lighting LED 

Retrofit Evaluation; 
• Award a Contract to Tanko Lighting from San Francisco, California; 
• Authorize the Mayor to execute a contract with Tanko Lighting in the amount 

of $20,370.90; and 
• Appropriate $21,000 from the Utility Users Tax (UUT) Capital Improvements 

Fund for Activity No. PW190002. 
 

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, seconded by Council Member 
Rodriguez, to accept the proposals to provide a Street and Parking Lot Lighting 
LED Retrofit Evaluation; award a contract to Tanko Lighting from San Francisco, 
California; authorize the Mayor to execute a contract with Tanko Lighting in the 
amount of $20,370.90; and appropriate $21,000 from the Utility Users Tax (UUT) 
Capital Improvements Fund for Activity No. PW190002, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 
16. City Hall Public Counters and Accessibility Improvements Project – Authorization to 

Advertise Request for Bids 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

• Authorize the Director of Public Works to advertise a Request for Bids to 
construct the City Hall Public Counters and Accessibility Improvements 
Project. 

 
It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, seconded by Council Member 
Rodriguez, authorizing the Director of Public Works to advertise a Request for Bids 
to construct the City Hall Public Counters and Accessibility Improvements Project, 
by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 
17. Resolution No. 9613 – Request for Parking Restriction on Romandel Avenue West of 

Freeman Avenue 



Minutes of the December 13, 2018 Public Finance Authority, Water Utility Authority, Housing Authority, 
Successor Agency and City Council Meetings  
 

 

Page 7 
 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Adopt Resolution No. 9613, which would prohibit parking of vehicles between 

10:00 PM and 5:00 AM on both sides of Romandel Avenue from Freeman 
Avenue to a point 470 feet west of Freeman Avenue and on the east side of 
Romandel Avenue from the ninety-degree horizontal curve to a point 300 feet 
north of the ninety-degree horizontal curve and implement a tow-away zone 
within the same limits for vehicles that violate the restriction. 

 
It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, 
adopting Resolution No. 9613, which would prohibit parking of vehicles between 
10:00 PM and 5:00 AM on both sides of Romandel Avenue from Freeman Avenue 
to a point 470 feet west of Freeman Avenue and on the east side of Romandel 
Avenue from the ninety-degree horizontal curve to a point 300 feet north of the 
ninety-degree horizontal curve and implement a tow-away zone within the same 
limits for vehicles that violate the restriction, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 
18. Resolution No. 9614 – Request for Parking Restriction during Certain Hours on Dice Road 

south of Altamar Place 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

• Adopt Resolution No. 9614 to implement a parking restriction between the 
hours of 9:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. on the east side of Dice Road from Altamar 
Place to a point 225 feet south of Altamar Place and implement a tow-away 
zone within the same limits for vehicles that violate the restriction. 

 
It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, 
adopting Resolution No. 9614 to implement a parking restriction between the hours 
of 9:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. on the east side of Dice Road from Altamar Place to a 
point 225 feet south of Altamar Place and implement a tow-away zone within the 
same limits for vehicles that violate the restriction, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 
19. Resolution No. 9615 – Request for Parking Restrictions during Certain Hours along the 

frontage of 14422 Best Avenue 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

• Adopt Resolution No. 9615 to implement a parking restriction between the 
hours of 9:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. on the east side of Best Avenue from a point 
620 south of Rosecrans Avenue to a point 1,300 feet south of Rosecrans 
Avenue and implement a tow-away zone within the same limits for vehicles 
that violate the restriction. 

 
It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, 
adopting Resolution No. 9615 to implement a parking restriction between the hours 



Minutes of the December 13, 2018 Public Finance Authority, Water Utility Authority, Housing Authority, 
Successor Agency and City Council Meetings  
 

 

Page 8 
 

of 9:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. on the east side of Best Avenue from a point 620 south 
of Rosecrans Avenue to a point 1,300 feet south of Rosecrans Avenue and 
implement a tow-away zone within the same limits for vehicles that violate the 
restriction, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 
20. Resolution No. 9616 – Request for Parking Restriction along the frontage of 13208 Arctic 

Circle  
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

• Adopt Resolution No. 9616, which would prohibit parking of vehicles weighing 
over 6,000 pounds on the south side of Arctic Circle from a point 1400 feet 
east of Shoemaker Avenue to a point 1,570 feet east of Shoemaker Avenue 
and implement a tow-away zone within the same limits for vehicles that violate 
the restriction. 

 
It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, 
adopting Resolution No. 9616, which would prohibit parking of vehicles weighing 
over 6,000 pounds on the south side of Arctic Circle from a point 1400 feet east of 
Shoemaker Avenue to a point 1,570 feet east of Shoemaker Avenue and 
implement a tow-away zone within the same limits for vehicles that violate the 
restriction, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 
21. Interstate 5 Freeway Widening/Carmenita Road Segment Amendment No. 3 with the State 

Department of Transportation  
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

• Approve Amendment No. 3 to Utility Agreement No. 7UA-11565 with the 
State Department of Transportation; and 

• Authorize the Director of Public Works to execute Amendment No. 3. 
 

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, seconded by Council Member Zamora, 
to approve Amendment No. 3 to Utility Agreement No. 7UA-11565 with the State 
Department of Transportation; and authorize the Director of Public Works to 
execute Amendment No. 3, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 
21.5. Authorization to Perform Mechanical Repairs by Fire Apparatus Solutions, Inc. 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Appropriate $45,782 from General Fund Reserve to Activity 10431001; and  
• Authorize the City Manager to execute a contract with Fire Apparatus 

Solutions to perform mechanical repair work and services on the City’s fire 



Minutes of the December 13, 2018 Public Finance Authority, Water Utility Authority, Housing Authority, 
Successor Agency and City Council Meetings  
 

 

Page 9 
 

apparatus (Engine 84) in the amount, not to exceed $45,781.99. 
 

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, seconded by Council Member Zamora, 
to appropriate $45,782 from General Fund Reserve to Activity 10431001; and 
authorize the City Manager to execute a contract with Fire Apparatus Solutions to 
perform mechanical repair work and services on the City’s fire apparatus (Engine 
84) in the amount, not to exceed $45,781.99, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Rounds, Trujillo 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

 
 

 
Mayor Trujillo recessed the meetings at 6:43 p.m. 
Mayor Trujillo convened the meeting at 7:00 p.m. 

 
 
22. INVOCATION 

Invocation was led by Council Member Rodriguez.  
 

23. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Kevin Guerrero student from Lakeland Elementary School led the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 

24. INTRODUCTIONS 
• Representatives from the Chamber of Commerce: Wendy Meader from Tangram 

Interiors, Susan Crowell from Health First Medical Group and Kathie Fink, Chamber 
CEO.  

• School Board Members and Local Elected Members.  
 
25. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

The Youth Leadership Committee Members made the following announcements: 
• Las Posadas, Friday, December 14, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. 
• City’s recognition of Milestones Celebrants 
• Karaoke Event, Thursday, January 10, 2019 

 
26. CITY MANAGER AND EXECUTIVE TEAM REPORTS 
           There were no reports. 

 
27. PRESENTATIONS 

There were no presentations.  
 
28. APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS 

a. Selection of Liaisons to Various City Committees and Representatives to 



Minutes of the December 13, 2018 Public Finance Authority, Water Utility Authority, Housing Authority, 
Successor Agency and City Council Meetings  
 

 

Page 10 
 

Governmental Organizations  
b. Advisory Committee Appointments  

 
Items No. 28A & 28B were continued to the next Regular Council meeting.  

 
29. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Donna Brown, Santa Fe Springs resident spoke during oral communications to express 
her concerns.  
 
Judge Elect Veronica Sauceda spoke during oral communications to introduce herself to 
the Council and Santa Fe Springs residents.  
 

30. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 
All Council Members thanked their family, residents and staff for all their support and hard 
work. They wished everyone Happy Holidays.   

 
31. ADJOURNMENT 
 Mayor Juanita adjourned the meeting at 7:28 p.m. in memory of former St. Paul High 

School football coach Marijon Ancich.  
 
 
 
 
 _____________________ 
 Juanita Trujillo 
 Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________    
Janet Martinez Date 
City Clerk 

 
 



City of Santa Fe Springs 

City Council Meeting 

PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE FOR INTRODUCTION 

Adoption of Negative Declaration 
Ordinance No. 1097 

ITEM NQ_ 9 

January 10, 2019 

An Ordinance of the City of Santa Fe Springs adopting a Development Agreement 
(Development Agreement No. 01-2018) by and between the City of Santa Fe 
Springs and Outdoor Associates, LLC. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public

regarding Ordinance No. 1097 and thereafter, close the Public Hearing;
and

• Find and determine that the subject Development Agreement is consistent
with the City's General Plan; and

• Approve and adopt the proposed Negative Declaration which, based on
the findings of the Initial Study, indicates that there is no substantial
evidence that the proposed project will have a significant adverse effect
on the environment; and

• Pass the first reading of Ordinance No. 1097, an ordinance of the City of
Santa Fe Springs adopting a Development Agreement (Development
Agreement No. 01-2018) by and between the City of Santa Fe Springs
and Outdoor Associates, LLC.

LOCATION / BACKGROUND 

At a duly noticed hearing, before the City Council, on November 8, 2012, Ordinance 
No. 1036 was introduced. The second reading of Ordinance No. 1036 occurred on 
November 20, 2012. It became effective thirty (30) days after its second reading. 

Ordinance No. 1036 improved and updated the City's existing billboard regulations, 
which were severely outdated and failed to anticipate and regulate 21st-century 
trends, such as: electronic billboards, super graphics (building wraps), and mobile 
billboards. Pursuant to section 155.384(A), of Ordinance No. 1036, billboards are 
allowed only after a valid Conditional Use Permit has first been obtained and a 
Developer Agreement has been approved. 

In May of 2018, Ordinance No. 1092 was introduced and adopted by the City Council 
to amend Sections 155.383 (Definitions), 155.384 (Billboards), and 155.398 
(Required Termination of Nonconforming Structures and Uses) of the City's Zoning 
Regulations. Ordinance No. 1092 further improved and updated the City's existing 
billboard regulations by including requirements such as, but not limited to: distance 
from a billboard to the centerline of the freeway, prohibiting a billboard from locating 

Report Submitted By: Vince Velasco Date of Report: January 3, 2019 
Planning and Development Department 



















































































































































0
,1'(' City of Santa Fe Springs 

� 
� City Council Meeting 
s: 

ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 

ITEM NO. 10 

_January__ 10, 2019 

Ordinance No. 1095 -An Ordinance of the City of Santa Fe Springs Amending Section 
130.04(8) (Unlawful Conduct Within a Park) of Chapter 130 (General Provisions) of 
Title XIII (General Offenses) of the Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code with the Revision 
of Subsection 18 (Gathering of 50 or more Persons) and the Additions of Subsection 
23 and 24 (Canopy Use) to Regulate the Use of the Parks 

RECOMMENDATION 

'That the City Council move to read by title only, waive further reading and adopt 
Ordinance No. 1095. 

BACKGROUND 

At its December 13, 2018 meeting, the City Council gave first reading and introduction 
to Ordinance No. 1095. Tonight's action would consist of giving second reading and 
adoption of Ordinance No. 1095. 

The Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee discussed the use of canopies on City 
parks at their meeting on Wednesday, October 3, 2018. The Committee discussed the 
use of large, "event" style canopies on the parks and how it negatively impacts the use 
of the park and is also a safety concern. There is limited parking available at all parks 
in the City; Little Lake Park, Los Nietos Park, Lakeview Park and Santa Fe Springs 
Park. When there is a reservation for the covered picnic area at any of these parks and 
when another large party uses the same park, vehicles spill into the residential areas. 
The use of large canopies increases the amount of patronage of the park and causes 
overuse in which the local residents bear the brunt of the congestion. The large 
canopies can also be a safety hazard as they are large structures that can easily be 
uplifted or blown into park amenities or patrons causing damage and/or injury. 

PROPOSED CHANGES 

The Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee reviewed different ways to address 
these concerns and how to modify the Municipal Code to restrict this type of use on 
City parks. The committee brainstormed and developed the following three 
recommendations for review by City Council. 

1. AMENDMENT: M.C. 130.04(8)(18)
It is unlawful to: Call, hold, conduct, arrange for, or be present at any distinct,
individual, or separate, group, gathering, lodge, association, company,
corporate or other picnic, meeting or assembly having, or which will have, in
excess of 400 50 persons in attendance thereat without special written permit
from the Director of Recreation Services.

2. ADDITION: M.C. 130.04(8)(23)
It is unlawful to: Have in excess of (3) three 1 Oft x 1 Oft "pop-up" canopies per
group/party.

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Adam Matsumoto Date of Report: January 3, 2019 
Department of Community Services 









ITEM NO. 11 

ft\SPR/fiq.r

C:

-1 City of Santa Fe Springs 
� City Council Meeting January 10, 2019 

;:J-;;iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 

Santa Fe Springs Athletic Fields Picnic Shelter-Trellis Replacement Project - Final 
Payment 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to Corral
1

Construction & Development Inc. of Commerce, California in the amount of 
$37,608.60 for the subject project. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of November 20, 2018, awarded a contract to 
Corral Construction & Development Inc. of Commerce, California in the amount of 
$39,588.00 for the above project. 

The Santa Fe Springs Athletic Fields Picnic Shelter-Trellis Replacement project 
consists of the installation and painting of two new timber picnic shelters and entry 
trellis in the same locations as the original structures. 

The following payment detail represents the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) 
due per terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to 
be satisfactory. 

The final construction cost is $39,588.00. The final project cost including 
construction, engineering, inspection, and contingency is within the budgeted 
amount of $60,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Santa Fe Springs Athletic Fields Picnic Shelter-Trellis Replacement project is 
fully funded through the Utility Users Tax (UUT)/Capital Improvement Project (GIP) 
Fund 

Attachment: 
Final Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By: 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Noe Negrete � A"'late of Report: January 3, 2019 
Director of Public wo't.s '-""' u 

























































































<,�
,,.t,

�f.SP l!fo/Jc-.
.,

(�Cily of Santa Fe Springs
,. .., 

{
\ City Council Meeting

ITEM NC>. 15 

January JO, 2019

Approval of Agreements with the California Department of Tax and Fee 
Administration for the Implementation of a Local Transactions and Use Tax 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 
'That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Adopt Resolution No. 9618 authorizing the Mayor to execute agreements

with the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration for
implementation of a local transactions and use tax.

• Adopt Resolution No. 9619 authorizing the examination of transactions and
use tax records.

• Appropriate $175,000 from General Fund Reserves for CDTFA preparatory
costs necessary to prepare to administer and operate a transactions and use
tax.

BACKGROUND 
On July 26, 2018 the Santa Fe Springs City Council unanimously adopted Ordinance 
No. 1094 enacting a 1 % Local Transactions and Use Tax ("TUT") to be administered 
by the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration ("CDTFA"), subject to 
adoption by the electorate. The voters of the City of Santa Fe Springs subsequently 
approved the Ordinance (designated as "Measure Y") in the November 2018 general 
election. Upon approval of the agreements discussed below, the TUT will become 
operative April 1, 2019. 

The TUT is imposed in accordance with the provisions of Part 1.6 (commencing with 
Section 7251) of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code and Section 7285.9 of 
Part 1.7 of Division 2. The TUT generally applies to all sales of tangible personal 
property within the City's boundaries. Unlike the City's existing general sales and use 
tax, which is "point-of-sale" based, the TUT is "point-of-destination" based. This 
means that sales which originate within the City, but are delivered to customers 
located outside the City are not subject to the TUT. Conversely, sales which 
originate outside of the City but are delivered to customers within the City are subject 
to the TUT. Sales both originated and delivered within the City are also subject to the 
tax. 

In order to implement the voter approved TUT, the City must contract with the CDTFA 
for the preparation and ongoing administration of the TUT. The attached Resolution 
No. 9618 authorizes the Mayor to execute the agreements required by CDTFA to 
prepare for and administer the TUT. The preparation costs include the costs of 
developing procedures, programming for data processing, developing and adopting 
appropriate regulations, designing and printing forms, developing instructions for the 
Department's staff and for taxpayers, and other appropriate and necessary 
preparatory costs to administer the TUT Ordinance. These costs include both direct 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey Date of Report: January 4, 2019 
Finance and Administrative Services 













































ITEM NO. 21A 

January JO, 2019 

PRESENTATION 
Introduction of New Finance and Administrative Services Employee, Human 
Resources Analyst, Juan Cerda. 

ECOMMENDATION(S) 
e Mayor may wish to call upon Director of Finance and Administrative Services, 

avis Hickey to introduce Juan Cerda. 

BACKGROUND 
Juan Cerda, Human Resources Analyst, recently began employment with the City. He 
is at tonight's Council meeting to be introduced to the City Council and the community. 

�,:;� 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey Date of Report: January 3, 2019 
Finance and Administrative Services 



ITEM NO. 21B 

PRESENTATION 

Recognition of 2018 Tree Lighting Ceremony Event Sponsors 

!
RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council recognize the 2018 Tree Lighting Ceremony Event sponsors. 

BACKGROUND 

The 2018 Tree Lighting Ceremony was a huge success with over 1,500 patrons in 
attendance. This year's event was expanded to include a synthetic ice skating rink 
along with the snow play areas, snow sled runs, Santa Float, photo opportunity areas, 
complimentary hot chocolate & cookies, and live performances. 

The success of this year's event is directly linked to the support provided by our 
sponsors. This year, we raised $12,500 in sponsorships to cover the costs of the new 
event amenities and to provide even more hot chocolate and cookies to the community. 

Tonight we would like to recognize the companies and organizations that contributed 
to the success of the event with their donation. 

2018 Tree Lighting Ceremony Event Sponsors 
Goodman $7,500 
Performance T earn 
Republic Services 
Bulletin Displays 

TOTAL 

$3,000 
$1,000 
$1,000 
$12,500 

The Mayor may wish to call upon the Parks and Recreation Services Division Manager, 
Adam Matsumoto, to assist with the presentation. 

?:d:!-Ly 
City Manager 

Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Adam Matsumoto Date of Report: January 3, 2019 
Department of Community Services 



0�" City of Santa Fe Springs 
� 

\ City Council Meeting
;;: 

PRESENTATION 

ITEM NO. 21C 

January_ 10, 2019 

Recognition of 2018 Christmas Home Decorating Contest Winners 

RECOMMENDATION 
1

That the City Council recognize the 2018 Christmas Home Decorating Contest1 
Winners. 

BACKGROUND 
The annual Christmas Home Decorating Contest is presented by the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Beautification Committee. The Home Decorating Contest is open to all Santa 
Fe Springs residents at no charge to participate. Entry forms are required for 
participation and the deadline for submission was on December 12, 2018. 

The contest was advertised in the City's brochure and on the City's social media 
platforms. In addition, flyers were distributed to all local schools and throughout City 
facilities. Entry forms were available at City facilities and were also distributed at 
several special events. 

A total of 27 entries were received this year. The judging committee toured the City on 
Friday, December 14, 2018 to view all submissions. The judging committee scored 
each entry on a variety of categories, with the top 10 scoring entries being recognized 
as the 2018 Home Decorating Contest winners. 

New for 2018, the winners received their lawn sign on December 18, 2018. This change 
was recommended by the Beautification Committee to allow winners to display their 
lawn signs during the holiday season while they still had their lights on display. 

Tonight, we will be recognizing the 2018 Home Decorating Contest winners with photo 
plaques, in addition to the lawn signs they received in December. 

2018 Christmas Home Decorating Winners 

• The Gomez Family

• Monica Lozano

• The Vargas Family

• Christine Byrne

• Jeanneth Cardona

• Ruben and Margaret Garcia

• The Vasquez Family

• Manny Valdez

• Mario Piedra

• Daniel Canchola

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Adam Matsumoto Date of Report: January 3, 2019 
Department of Community Services 





City of Santa Fe Springs 
ITEM NO. 22A 

Januar 10 2019 

APPOINTMENTS OF LIAISONS 

Selection of Liaisons to Various City Committees and Representatives to 
Governmental Organizations 

BACKGROUND 

Each year, the City Council makes appointments to the various committees listed on 
the attached rosters. There are three (3) different types of committees that include:-
1) Committee/Commission Council Liaisons; 2) External Agency Representatives;
and 3) City Council Subcommittees.

It is recommended that the City Council discuss, make recommendations/changes 
and approve the 2019 calendar year City Council Committee assignments. 

Attachments: 
a. Council Liaison Appointments
b. Non-Council Appointed City Committees
c. External Agency Representatives
d. City Council Subcommittees
e. 2019 Calendar of Meeting Dates

Submitted By: Janet Martinez, 
City Clerk 

�/lv 
City Manager 

Date of Report: January 4, 2019 



















































ITEM NO. 22B 

City of Santa Fe Springs 

Cit Council Meetin Ja1111ar JO 2019 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Advisory Committee Appointments 

RECOMMENDATION 
hat the City Council appoint members to fill the vacant advisory committees and 

commission seats. 

BACKGROUND 
At each Council Meeting, the City Council has an opportunity to make an 
appointment to any vacancy available in the advisory committees or commissions. 
However, after November 6, 2018 the City of Santa Fe Springs has two (2) new 
Council Members, therefore they will have an opportunity to leave the previous 
Council appointed members or replace them with different members. 

Prior to considering any appointments, we recommend Council reviews the attached 
advisory committee by-laws to ensure the members qualify. 

Applications Received: Joseph Casillas (resident) requesting appointment to 
Youth Leadership Committee. 

Recent Actions: None 

Attachments: 
a. Committee/Commission Lists
b. Advisory Committee By-Laws
c. Planning Commission By-Laws
d. Traffic Commission By-Laws

Submitted By: Janet Martinez, 
City Clerk 

&q�Ly 
City Manager 

Date of Report: January 4, 2019 






























































































































	Agenda
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 15
	Item No. 21A
	Item No. 21B
	Item No. 21C
	Item No. 22A
	Item No. 22B



